
BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI 

Request for Proposal #: 36-13SEP18 - Purchase of Service Contracts -
Boone County Community Health- Medical Fund 

ADDENDUM #3 - Issued September 6, 2018 

This addendum is issued in accordance with the RFP Response Page in the Request for Proposal and is 
hereby incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Proposal Documents. Offerors are reminded 
that receipt of this addendum should be acknowledged and submitted with Offeror's Response Form. 

Specifications for the above noted Request for Proposal and the work covered thereby are herein modified 
as follows, and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

I. The County received the following questions and is providing a response: 

a. Do we return addendums as we receive them? 

Response: When you are ready to submit your proposal. scan all ofaddendums into one 
PDF and upload into Apricot. 

b. We would like to include both the psychiatric assessment (1hr) and the medication 
management (15min) service. Would these services be labeled as (4.20 Psychiatric 
Treatment) and (4.5 Medication Management) in the taxonomy of services? 

Response: The directions under each service state the yo11 should "chonsc the service and 
description that best fits the (wcrall description of the propnscd service." 

c. Is an electronic signature acceptable? 

Response: No 

d. Does the signature page 12 require documentation of a board approval for this application 
submission? Or are the signatures of Executive Director and our Board Chairman 
acceptable? 

Response: Attachment A does not require documentation of board arproval. 

e. Our previous application to the Community Health grant allowed for us to submit a 
service titled "Onsite Assessment/ Evaluation / Brief Clinical Intervention I Care 
Coordination (Comprehensive Health Care Delivery)". With the revised format of the 
application, what taxonomy number do you recommend choosing for this service 

Response: The directions under each service state the you should "choose the service and 
description that best fits the overall description of the proposed service ... Each service 
must be entered separately. 
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By: &L:t &4-
Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB 
Director of Purchasing 

OFFEROR has examined Addendum #3 to Request for Proposal# 36-13SEP 18 - Purchase of Service 
Contracts - Boone County Community Health - Medical Fund, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged: 

Company Name: 

Address: 

Phone Number: _______ _ Fax Number: --------

E-mail: ---------------------------
Authorized Representative Signature: _______ _ Date: -----

Authorized Representative Printed Name: ______________ _ 
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